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PARTIE 1

Comparative constructions are used to compare people or things.

A. Le comparatif p.234

Continued...

Cet hôtel est aussi moderne que l’autre. This hotel is as modern as
 the other one.

J’ai moins d’argent que vous. I have less money than you.

ADJECTIVES AND ADVERBS

+ plus

– moins

= aussi

ADJECTIVE
(or ADVERB)} (+ que)

plus moderne (que)
more modern (than) 

moins moderne (que)
less modern (than)

aussi moderne (que)
as modern (as)
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Continued...

STRESS PRONOUNS are used after que.
Je suis aussi intelligent que toi. 

The comparative of the ADJECTIVE bon/bonne is meilleur/meilleure.
The comparative of the ADVERB bien is mieux.
Compare:

Je suis meilleur en tennis que toi. I am better at tennis than you.
Je joue mieux. I play better.
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NOUNS

+ plus de

– moins de

= autant de
} (+ que)

plus d’argent (que)
more money (than) 

moins d’argent (que)
less money (than)

autant d’argent (que)
as much money (as)

NOUN
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Superlative constructions are used to compare people or things with 
the rest of a group.

Continued...

Voici l’hôtel le plus moderne Here is the most modern hotel 
de la ville. in the city.

Et voilà le plus petit hôtel. And here is the smallest hotel.

ADJECTIVES

plus

moins}+ ADJECTIVE (+ de)le/la/les{
le/la/les plus moderne(s) (de)

le/la/les moins moderne(s) (de)

the most modern (in)

the least modern (in)
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Continued...

After a superlative construction, de is used to introduce the 
reference group.

The superlative of bon / bonne is le meilleur / la meilleure (the best).

Voici le meilleur restaurant du quartier.

In a superlative construction, the position of the adjective (before or 
after the noun) is usually the same as in the regular construction. Note 
that when the adjective comes AFTER the noun, the article (le, la, les) 
is used twice.

le plus grand musée le musée le plus intéressant

A superlative construction may be introduced by a possessive adjective.
Compare: ma plus belle veste      mon livre le plus intéressant
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Continued...

ADVERBS

le plus

le moins
+ ADVERB} Qui voyage le plus souvent?

Qui voyage le moins vite?

The superlative of bien is le mieux.
C’est moi qui joue le mieux au volley.
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NOUNS

le plus de

le moins de
+ NOUN} C’est moi qui ai le plus d’idées

mais le moins d’argent.
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